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Can You Hear Me?

• We are audio broadcasting so please plug 

in your headphones or computer speakers 

to listen in.

• If your audio is choppy or slow, you may 

wish to dial into the teleconference:

Dial: +1 (415) 655-0003

Enter access code: 666 372 182#



We Encourage Questions

Use the 

Questions Box
located on the right side of 

the screen, to type your 

comments or questions.
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Agenda

• Supplier Trends and Market Overview.

• Tips for Undergoing a Core Conversion.

• 3 Steps for Identifying Core Players.
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Supplier Trends and Market Overview
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Hot Off The Press 
Callahan’s 2018 Market Share Guide: Core Processing
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Large providers leverage offerings to serve more clients
Market Share For Top 20 Core Providers By Number Of Credit Union Clients
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Provider competition increases for CUs <$1B
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Tips for Undergoing a Core Conversion 
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Survey Says….
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Case Study: Desert Schools FCU

• Less paperwork, more focus –
no formal RFP.

•Got conversation started at 
industry conference.

• Took conversational approach 
to vendor management.

• Held 3-day demonstration with 
two finalists.

• Documented pain points and 
all make a wish list.
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Tips For Your RFP

• Make it thorough, not lengthy.

• Only ask questions about 
products and services you 
actually offer.

• Outline specific business 
objectives and challenges.

• Keep questions focused and 
specific.
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Case Study: AltaOne FCU

• Start early. 

• Have fun.

• Budget more.

• Clean up. 
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3 Steps for Identifying Core Players
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3 Steps for Identifying Core Players
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Step 1: Build A List Of Core Providers

• Make a list of the credit unions that have recently switched 
core providers.

• Use CreditUnions.com Search & Analyze tool to determine 
assets and other key information, such as number of branches 
or location.

• Note which core processors those credit unions use currently
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Step 2: Analyze Credit Union Performance

•Identify the core processors that appear to best support similar 
credit unions

•Use 5300 Call Report data to evaluate performance

•Consider efficiency, loan, and member growth

•Filter peer group based on operational criteria
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Step 2: Analyze Credit Union Performance
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Step 3: Gather Feedback

• Make a list of executive contacts for credit unions that use the 
providers 

• Ask those contacts about their conversion experience. How 
was it? What do they wish they knew before the conversion? 
Are they satisfied? Do they have advice to share? 

• Find credit unions that have been with the core provider for 
several years to get a better understanding of what a long-term 
relationship will look like.



Announcing The 2018 Innovation Series

Submit your applications for innovations 

in Lending, Payments, and Mobile!

Visit Callahan.com/2018innovation
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